From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 24 September 2018 18:01

To: "Trishna Kerat'

Subject: FW: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 Order 09082018
Dear Trishna

Sorry to email you again this is the email | wanted to talk to you about, it would seem by the date stated in the
below email of the 6th September 2018, would mean that once you had sent the amended order to Lubmilla
instead of her contacting you regarding it she went right to Edmonton Country Court and asked for her ordered to
be sealed and sent out.

This is not acceptable and | am not happy | have spoken to Edmonton Country court and it is 100% Lubmilla
order that the court has sealed.

| would like to know what can be done about this as | know the reason why Enfield Council has done this and it
is not just about the two bedroom it is about the discharged section also, the order was not discharged it was
dismissed at court.

Can you get back to me regarding this

Regards

Lorraine

From: Edmonton County, Enquiries [mailto:enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 September 2018 14:41

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 Order 09082018

Dear Mrs Cordell

Thank you for your email and your comments are noted.

However, our records show that the approved Order was sent to both parties on 6th September 2018. The
Order was sent direct to your Solicitors Stuart Miller.

Please contact the above Solicitors for a copy of the Order.

Regards

Loulla Demetriou

Administrative Officer

Civil Section | HMCTS | 59 Fore Street | Upper Edmonton | N18 2TN | DX 136686 Edmonton 3
Phone: 0208 884 6500

Web: www.gov.uk/hmcts

Iam not authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which
may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means’

The HMCTS website: http://www .justice.gov.uk/about/hmcts/

Find your local County Court: https://courttribunalfinder.service.gov.uk//

Find the forms you need in Court proceedings: http://hmctsformfinder.justice.gov.uk/HMCTS/FormFinder.do

For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you please see:

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-charter
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